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DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2000

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRJST){j
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELLKp^-7

RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL

EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

AGENDA: 12/19/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: FILE NAME: 0014 92TX.RCM

Please place the following Application for Certificate to
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service on
the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO.

1. 001462-TX

2. 001545-TX

3. 001444-TX

4. 001550-TX

5. 001679-TX

6. 001692-TX

COMPANY NAME

TalkingNets Holdings, LLC

David A. McGuire d/b/a Simply
Communications

Positive Investments, Inc.
d/b/a Reconnection Plus, Inc.

Broadband2Wireless US, Inc.

Pacific Centrex Services, Inc.

McLeodUSA Telecommnications

Services, Inc.

CERT. NO

7705

7716

7721

7712

7714

7715

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant
to Sections 364.335 and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a
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minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of $50 if the certificate 
is active during any portion of the calendar year. 
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